STATE OF LOUISIANA

ALFRED W. SPEER POST OFFICE BOX 44281
CLERK, HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70804-4281
(225) 342-7259

February 1, 2010

JOINT COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the House Committee on Transportation, Highways and Public Works
and members of the Senate Committee on Transportation, Highways and Public
Works

FROM: Alfred W. Speer

The members of the House Committee on Transportation, Highways and Public Works chaired by
Representative NitaR. Hutter and members of the Senate Committee on Transportation, Highways
and Public Works chaired by Senator Joe McPherson will meet jointly as follows:

DATE: Thursday, February 4, 2010
TIME: 1:00 P.M.
PLACE: House Committee Room 6

PURPOSE: Brief general report on Incident Management.

Incident Management: Review and approva of proceduresdevel oped for Instant Tow
Dispatch Pilot Program and Expedited Towing Pilot Program pursuant to R.S.
32:153.

Review and discussion of Design Build Project entitled SP# 450-10-0159, 1-10
Widening (Siegen Lane to Highland Rd.) East Baton Rouge Parish.
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